FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIHON RQ-3

WASHINCTON, DC 20MB]

August 24, 2000

L. Andrew Zausner, Treasurer

Dickstein, Shapiro, Motin & Oshinsky
LLP Political Action Committee

2101 L Street, NW

Washington, DC 20037

Identification Number Co0110197

Eeference: Amended Apnl Quarterly Repaort (171/00-3/3100), dated 7/14/00 and
July Quarterly Report {#/1/00-6/30/00)

Dear Mr. Zausner;

This latter is to inform you that as of Augnst 23, 2000 the Comumission has not
received your response to our requests for additional information dated August 2, 2004,
These notices request infonmation essential to full public disclosure of your federal
clection campaipn finances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act (the Act}, please respond to these requests (copies enclosed).

An adequate response must be received at the Commmission by September 13, 2000,
Adequate responses teceived on or before this date will be taken into consideration in
determiming whether andit action will be mitiared. Requests for extensions af time in
which to respond will not be considered. Failure to provide an adequate response by
this date may result in an audit of the committee. Failure to comply with the provisions of
the Act may also result in an enforcement action against the committes. Any response
submittzd by your committee wil] be placed on the public record and will be considerad
by the Commission prioT t¢ taking enforcement action

R E— [

If you should have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Angel L.
Williamson on our toll-free number (800) 424-8530() {at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to




reach the Reparts Analysis Division) or our local number {202) 694-1138.

Enclosnres

Sincerely,

s 1O FFI—

Johm D, Gibsen
Assistant Staff Director
Reporis Analysis Division




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-I

WASHIMGTON, [ 6 20463

AG 2 200

L. Andrew Zausner, Treasurer

Dickstein, Shapiro, Morin & Oshinsky
LLP Political Action Commitiee

2101 L Street, NW

Washington, DC 20037

[dentification Number: CO0110197
Reference: Tuly Guarterly Report (4/1/K)-6/30/00)

Dear Mr. Zausner:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the repott(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
in the report(s}). An itemization follows:

. -Sehedule B supporting Line 23 of your report discloses a contribution(s) to
a candidate(s) for the Primary election; however, the funds were disbursed
after the election date(s) (pertinent portion(s} attached). Please note that
contributions may not be designated for an election which has already
oceurred unless the funds are to be used to reduce a candidate committee's
dcbts incurred during that election campaign.  Please clarify the
contributionl(s) and disclose any redesignations or refunds as necessary on
the approprate schedules.

A wtitten response or an amendment to yout original report(s) eorrecting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Elaction Commission within fifteen {15) days
of the date of this Ictter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
toll-free number, (R00) 424-9530 (&t the prompt press L then press 2 to reach the Reports
Analysis Divigion). My local number 15 {202) 694-1130,

Sincerely, .

(ingphe? Jodiamabn)

Reporis Analyst
282 Reports Analysis Division







